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REAtian1a

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Viehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Ergire Na.:

Chassis Mo
Madimum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transter Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibilty.

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebato Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The Information contained hereln s correct as at 31 May 2019

PARFINNF Anhaie Eamilng

Singapare NRIC
SOVZF

SLV1T55R

Ko

31 May 2015

AUDI

A4 14 TFSI STRONIC
White

017

CVNO48772
WAUTTIF4&A041432
110.0kW (147 bhp)
$32.724.00

22 Dec 2017

22 Dec 2017

0

$27.817.00

Yes
21 Dec 2027
$20,862.00

21 Dec 2027

B - Car above 1500cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$47.002.00

$40,217.00

$61.079.00
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Shiﬂ Hiew (LKK Al.ltﬂ!

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 11:31 AM

To: jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); CS A Team; Admin A;
Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Cc 'Boo seng yak'; 'Carrine Leong’; ‘Chang Chee Sing’

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLV1755R - OD AIG - SURVEYED 30 MAY 19

Dear Jia Yee,

Confirmed final fig $ 5,598.00 @ 4 days of repair of repairs before excess 5 600/- & G5T.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: jiayee yap@premiumauto.com,sg [mailto:jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 2 August 2019 10:57 AM

To: 'Adrian Ling' <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; cs-a@Ikkauto.com; admin-a@Ikkauto.com; Taufikh (LKKAuto)'
<Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>

Ce: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; ‘Carrine Leong' <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Chang Chee
Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SLV1755R - OD AIG - SURVEYED 30 MAY 19

Hi Adrian, Taufikh and all,
Revised estimate is attached.
Please confirm repair cost of $5598.00 @4 days of repair.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Thanks & Hest Regard
JinYee Yap
Clpims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid e s ssazrmw

S5 Libi Rond 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 4. +63 6THX Y25 656840 YIRS

e jivee vapa premiimaiio sonsg  w. www.aud) com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alesundm Road  Singapore | 599318 p, +65 6836 2223



. Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 24 May 2019 6:29 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: OD CLAIM FOR SLV 1755 R (AIG)

Attachments: 5LV 1755 R - 24052019.PDF

THank yau

Best Ragards.
Shirtey Hisw | Case Handlgr

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fan: 6156-2315
Blk 51, Paya Ut Industrial Park, Ubi Avanue 1, 802-25 | S{408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg|

5ent: Friday, 24 May 2019 6:21 PM

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; admin-b@lkkauto.com: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Cc: ‘'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SLV 1755 R (AIG)

Dear all,

Kindly register OD claim above mention case and arrange survey on 30/5/2019-10am - 281 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159938

I hank you.

Best Regards
Tony Foung
Claims Adlvisor (35)

Premium Awtomohiles Pte Lud {Reg No 19990227 W)
241 "~l|.' vindea Road  Singapore 159038
. <63 ‘.‘Ch 133 LR35 6475 1023

. claims g.com.se  w, www.audLcom.sg

Audi Showroom. Audi Centre 281 Alesmnden Romd Stneaporee TS995R p 68 a6 2223

Email Thisclaimer




Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew®@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 12:14 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLV 1755 R (AIG)

Dear Kelvin,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLV 1755R (Excess $ 600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from Insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*0ur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6255-3561 | emall: Sur@®lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg|

Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 9:07 AM

To: 'Shirley Hiew [LKK Auto)' <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'SUR' <sur@|kkauto.com>; claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLV 1755 R (AIG)

Dear Shirley,
Attached Is the surveyor marking estimate for your kind reference, Kindly assist to follow repair approval.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Kelvin Khoo
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 67689911 f. +65 6341 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 bB36 2223




8132019 Metiman a-Claims

View Received Message

This maill is associated with !

*SLV1755R (338086693 15G)
oD
May 20 2019 7:00PM
[MOK LI PANG LINDA]
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid - Alexandra

Raoly | Reply AN | _Mark ss Unresd | _Print Message | Delets Message | _Forward | B -

Fram AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (A1G_SG), sent on 03/06/2019 11:49 AM.

To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$14022,00) - SLV1755R - Claim Handler: Mithoo Singh, Asshweenjeet Kaur

:Mpmm: 14022.00:To commence 0D repairs. Photos to be uploaded Tor all l'l'\lll'dl.dultlE‘lT-l.l. ‘

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents.

hitpsisingapore. mermen. com/ciaims/index.cfmMusebox=SVCmail&fuseacton=dsp_viewSmode=1&linboxia=14823634i0omamld=118i00jld=7... 112



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne 1assorissr
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 : suri@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To! AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Gan, Hunchung Date: 31 May 2019

Preliminary Advice
\ehicle No : SLV1755R Accident Date ; 20/05/20189
Make tAUD) A4 Policy No. : 1700083079-01
Assignment Date  : 30/05/2018 Excass 5%0.00
Dale of Inspection : 30/0572018 Est. Duration of Repair - 4 days
Inspaction Al : Premium Automobiles Pte Lid - Alexandra (HQ)
281 Alexandra Pte Lid, Level B2

Singapore 158938

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front ofs portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 14 42900
Revised Amount 5% 6,265.00
Check ltems (Estimated) 55 7.757.00
Tatal 55 14,022.00
Lump Sum Repair 55

Tetal Loss Consideration

New for Old Value S5
Pre-Accident Value 5% 120,000.00
COE / PARF Rebata 5% 61.079.00
Salvage Valus S5
Margin for Repair S5 58,921.00

Romarks

{ X | Thevehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.
Kindly let us have your authorisation.

( | The vehitle Is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck,

[ | Other comments :
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MPA S067S53 | Fromum Ausmti P 19 - N Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

ENTRY DATE & TIME. MOGZ010 18:D5

SUBMITTED BY Tery Foonrg Chin Fang Actual E"‘F""I’Iﬂ Submission Date & Time: 24/05/2019 18:18

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase repon mITEr.'Ili the detads of ihe accident 1o speed up the clsims process

7. This Form must be compleied by the Policyholder andior the Authonsed Doeer

3. fprrrmbion provesed must be as irutidul and sccurale s possibls Any wilfid misrepressntabion or wilhalding of matenal (scis may sllow iNSUTBRCE Cmpankes K
repudiate policy kability

4. The issue and acceptance of thie Form by ineurance comgaines m not an admmmion of polcy habllity on 8 paEt of the insurance compaies

5. Ay false reporling may be relerred fo the Polics for investigation,

B. This repon 'will e fomwarded Dy ifwe Rurnre af e GLA Rcor s '.1J|ﬁ.!r;brrurnr Coanire entaADEEnGd By e Ganeral Insurance Associsbon of Elﬂganﬂﬂl e YR
archanng and hasl copies of this epoit will for 8 les, be made availatde upon applicabion by iReresisd pames

7. By 1ha iodgeman of Mis repon 1@ e insurers,; you haredy consen) 10 tha archiving of mis repon &1 the cenre #nd 10 copies of the report being made avsldable
aloreaasid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 24/05/2018 18:05

Date Of Acciden! 2000572018 19:00

Exact Location Of Accident ION ORCHARD LB CARPARK
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLV1755R
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Regisiered Owner MOK LI PANG LINDA
NRIC Mo STO19082F

Emall Address SILVERKIS@GMAIL COM
Mobile Phona No (LOCAL) «B65-975T70375
Allernative Phone No OTHERS-875T0375
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer ALDI

Modsl Ad TFSI 8§ TRONIC

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

PRIVATE USE
time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicla? YES

It Mo, Please state action o be takan

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company AIG ASLA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy ND

Policy Numbar 1700093079-01

Covear Maote Numbar -

Driver

Name of Driver MOK LI PANG LINDA
NRIC Ne STo10002F

Date OF Birth 0s/aTMaTe

Cecupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 1111272001

Driving Expenence 17 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
Gendes FEMALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL ) +65-97570375
Fax Number

Contact Number OTHERS-875T0375

EMail Address SILVERKIS@GMAIL COM

Pags 1ol 22



1 ELIZABETH DRIVE
#06-0T7

Postcode 665743
Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Drivar with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle .

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Dwn Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN ! VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Othear Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles [including own vehicla)

]
invalved in the accident "

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injuréd convayed 1o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other malernal or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciing/affering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 0

Details of Police Action

Was the accident repaned to the police? YES

If Yas,Please stale which Police Station

Police Station Name UBl AVE 3

Police Station Address ROAD 10 UBI AVE 3, POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY: SINGAPORE
Police Staton Conlact TEL NO: - FAX NO:

Was notice of iIntended Prosecution given? NO

If Yas, againsl whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO THE POLICE REPORT
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NG

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vahicle Registration Numbar UNKNOWN

Vehicle Make/Model/Calour

Delails Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number

Contacl Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage
Page 2 of 22



Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page Jal 22
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4 Dsanged by thid P

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACODENT
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1o'l
Riport Mo, TR01B0S247010

MOK LI FANG. LINDA

10 Type / 1D No. .
NRI mrsmw ;
e PR ~TEmall
s CITIZEN | sitverks@gmail com
Eax T'f'_ | Date of Bith ' Type of informant: -
F i .3' | 05071879 Vahicls Owner
Race Langusge: . " insttution | School hame
Chinese | English
Occupation: B TDrving Licence Informaton
Financialinvestmant mdvie | Class. Date of Expary
General information of the Accident P =y |
MNon-Injury Diririk Date/Time of ype of Locabon
mﬂ ”'"ﬁ““" Drive llﬂd-m Car Park
+ e — — 20MA0019 1900
Location
ORCHARD TURN |
I . N — - I
Weniner | Road Surtace Rond Speed Limi
Ciein | Dry : |
| Traffic Flow Traffc Controd Traffic Volume
One Way Not Controfied Light
— Anyone conveyed by
|um.gvmngmn Parued Vehicla :;IWIHGI |

 Detalin of Vehicie Involved

LTD

Type | Make | Model Color lm[mﬂp_m
SLV1755R | Car ALDI | Ad Vhite | S
e 1~ | | 1 Damagea ]
Details of Vehicle Insurance - i
SLVI7TS8R | AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE | 170009307901 2211272018 | 21122010

Page 6 of 22



SINGAPORE
R PORCE /R MM RMREE

Police Station Of Origin e
Traffic Police Fieport Mo TIZ0VROSITOND
;E‘Lm%:u 1 SINGAPORE 408865

' CONTINUATION OF REPORT

MOK LI FANG. LINDA

FRelaled Vehicle | NIL Conlact No.| 97570075

"HospmaliCiinic | NiL Ciassof | Ciass: NIl
Diriving Dale of Expiry. NIL
Licance &
Expiry Data

Dllt'rm Diate NIL
Mdﬁlﬁwwm TNIL NIL
Briel Detaiis.

My car was parked on Level 8 ol ION Orchard shopping mall car park_ | enlered around Spm on 20 May
g‘lﬂlﬂﬂ“ﬂlmﬂﬂl mhluoﬂﬁﬂ-ﬂmwm?lm
pide VWhan | returned o my car 8.45pm. | noticed mMﬂMWHMI
been hil. Tha bumper s dented and scratched, with paint off in places, and the
scratched. | have a pholo of the damages in the whate | discoversd il The offender was nowheoro

10 be seen, and no nolé woas kel behing

Page T of 22



Puolice Station Of Origin

Traftic Police

10 Uk Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 40ARES
Tl Noo 654 70000

3ol3
Flapod o TERANBESLT00

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sheich Plan
informant ks nod ablke to provide shelch plan

Of Officer The Report 1
ﬁg-mm Recordng

Signature OF Interpreter
Not apphcalie

I T O T
TPITMB/

TAN JEOK LENG
Conteal No. B5476144

Authenlication Siamp

ok < T
parson
been authenlicated by SingPass No signature is

e
2400572019 1243

iw Ol Case

Page 8022




INTERVIEW FORM

el e g Pardm repangen e Fag Lid

AlIG|  w=

1 dharapm Sy
s

MOTOR ACCIDENT INTERVIEW FORM
NAME pAOE LI FAR LA A S —
VEHIGE NUMBER ;SLV L3S
DATE/ TIME OF ACCIDENT solclig . 3pn
PUACE OF ACCIDUNT 1004 OPeHAED Ll CAEMEL
THIRD PARTY VEHICLE (¥ ANY) Vabu,.

L e L R e L Ll

WHERE DD YOU START YOUR MOURNEY AND WHERL WAS THE INTENDLD DESTINATION BEFORE THE ACCIDENTT

Accichent auwr«e_tl Wil Cav was PMtal ot Wl b of lovi

C'H!wrh

DD VOU DRINK ANT ALCOMOUC DRSO BEFORE YOU ONIVE ON THE DAY OF THE ACODENTT IF YES. DID THE TRAFFIC
POLICE CONDUCT ANY BREATHE ANMALYSER TEST ON YOU? IF YES, WHAT WAS THE RESLATS?

Na

WHAT IS THE TYPR OF COLLISON AND THE FXTENSIVENE 55 OF THE DAMAGES 10 ALL VEMTLLE INVDLVED?

it v Rt (dviwy - ade ) covay of fowt 15
Sonm 13 alio M

WERE YOU OR VOUR PASSENGERS INIUREDT W iWIURED. WIHCH HOSPITALT WIRE YOO TALEN TO THE TRAFFIL POULICE
FOR INVESTIGATION '

~Ng

NAME LANTA MOX L AT

W E DR TR
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INTERVIEW FORM

L _MOE LY PANG VTR vric No. ST91909% ) herety
confitm that the Singapore Accideni Statement lodged by me on _ 9% [5[19
st a0 hours periaining 10 the accident involving motor car Reg. No
SLV \TSSE~ . in which | was the dnver are true and accurate 10 the best of my
knowledge . information and bekel

| acknowsedge that my msurers are not kable under the contract of Insurance i the'e &
8 breach of policy lerms and conditions

in the even! thal an urvelated/unmponed third party property of Mjury clam anses of
there s ovidence smerges thal there s a breach of policy leems and conditions, |
itrevocably underiake o absolve my insurer from oll liabdity under the contract ol
insurance and | undertake 10 re-pay any sums pad by my NGwens pusuant o the
contract of insurance upon receipt of writien demand by my insurers

——— - o
Name of Insured | Driver  : Mok L1 FAN( LANDR
Nric No. - SY14099F
Date y

45| ~

_— Aodat

Name of Policyholder FMCE Lt AN LN
e, " $99092F
3als| -

Page 10 ol 22



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : MOK LI FANG, LINDA{MO LIFANG) Viehicle No. : SLV1T55R
Period of Insurance : 22 Dec 2018 To 21 Dec 2018 Policy No. : 1700083078-01
Engine No. : CVND4BTT2 Endorsament No.
Chassis No. : WAUZZZFA6JAD41432 Issued Date : 23 Nev 2018
ARDUT THE COVER
Make/Model AUDI A4 1.4 TFSI S tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage 1,385.00 CC Sum Insured  Markal Value Firs! Year of Registration 2017
Dirivar Restriction NA OH Peak Car = No Insuring with COE/PARF  Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled 1o Drive*

u) T Py P
B} Ay i pETEST Wt e o0 e P s O e PR e
Thes Palicy wil mdwrreefy T Poiyholter o ary sufharmed diver oty 1 baAts meri Pe apeofed age condiinn

Wini e D Fay B0 adiions e 0F B OO0 s Y ing it insageeneesaed Dewe Excesn VIR 0 You e s Ausonped Dnee (named or el i usder e sge o 1 sior nas mba e
peEl Frang depehenios

Age Condition All Age Condilion

Limiation as o usa”

Lite oriy bn s SOTent 80 plellry puaeses a0 by Ta Boscptolie ) Buatea
Thes Pobcy doft Aot cover L& koF Bl 67 FBciE ONeng BIESA Efeig el Mang PRCR-many FESAN N o el desing e Lamage of gedds St an Lamgees i Conchon il @0y bede o
it oyt b ey PR o GO il Mot Trme

Loas of Use 1800ce - 2000cc Opmonal

i IR P v by Barlor A o P Woln Vehded [TheaPpty Ak ant Compenesion) Ao [Cap. 199) #nd Secuon 5 of @w Moag Trenspon At TEET (MEEyRE), R N D D
e L e

Saciion 1
Firw - $0 Own Damage - $500 Tha# - $0 Flood Cow - 30

Becihin 3
Propery Damags - §0

Winilaciwen ; 1100

Named Driver and EXCess jstew sl
SADHA L FAMG LINDALID LIFAMNG) - 3800 (Own Demage|

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/IAUTHORISED REPAIRERS

1 i Cuntfarner Burets Carse A0T 34 Ute Foad 1 S-gapore 4086 RIEE1 10D

Fov ohpr Apgrowet Reporrg CamiesihlG Auronsed Mepavers. plesse conimc puw Pt sesssen smurgancy holers ot +85 S130 £200. Allnrmsieely po My rele 10 AIG wubete warw mp com s
o &0 RO Walsils App Zamply asach el Sowracad U0 55" bom [Tunen o wﬂi

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: DBS BANK LTD

1¥ve MTEEy CATERy U (P DTy I weusr e Carttrmy ml i B e 8 casun o CCSOATR e T oo, of e Mo Vet Thes Farty B and Companion A (Cap 188) Ped I of
e Fioad Trarupon A2 THET (Miseyaa] g Mo verscies (Thed Party Risks) Fusen 759 (Mamyssr)

CAp4 124208 _,,_-'.3-‘
PREMIUM LEASING - 5104

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD ALIDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
BINGAPORE 159938 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
UnasreTitan by AN Asls Pacific insursnce P Lt AUTHORISED REPRESENTATVE

Ca. Mg ma PI10PIEREe | Cowerws U 1018 S50 by Pysily imrenms B L
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: G366 2323 Fax:6GB841 1183
Email: Nora khal@premiumauto.comag / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate +  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No +  B366 2323

Fax No : BB411183

Reference 1 PA/OD/OG77/2018/DY/ TF
Date 1 27-May-19

Vehicle not IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AlG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6B41 D055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name i Ms. Mok Li Pang Linda
Address t 1 Elizabeth Drive

wD&-07

Singapore 669743
Telephone :  HP+6597570375
Type of Claim < Own Damage Claim
Policy No. : 1700093079-01
Vehicle No : SLV1755R
Model Code :  Audl A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFS1 S
Maodel / Year :  22-1217
Engine No :  CVNOD4B772
Chassis No : WAUZZZF46)AD41432 LEK Auto Conpulian!s ¢ nolify
Mileage : fhe Repairer of the failc 1y
Date In : * To rewurvey belorsiatier 39 pog
um“t}‘. . = : ;mwmm o0 | ey
RXENEE 06 - 'mew:nﬁi. T
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu « Mo llegai modicationts) ks shews:
Accident Date :  20-May-19 » Supplamentary em(s) mus! i« adiiid
Place of Accident :  1ON Orchard L6 Car-park 1% BUtgect 10 Rl approwsl from 1 ~Groeny

Ackriowinoped by Fepare
Bigranture




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

im L r Char r Acci Vehi LvV17

Estimated
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights, horns, , outside temperature sensorand S/N 5 360.00 _
headlight washer assy. =

To dismantle and renew front bumper, rhs front

foo
5 fender and headlight. Renrgaml;e front crash $  1.250.00
managements components. Reinstall all parts
removed.
3 To repsray front bumper and rhs front fender. S 1,150.00 (to
4 Toremove and renew rhs front rim and alignment. S/N S 280.00 .
5 To carry out diaggnostic check. S/IN S 192.00 «

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : 5 3,232.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLV 1755 R

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - RH S 56.00 . v
2 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - RH § 123.00 A
3 FRONT FENDER - RH S 700.00 -~
4  FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - RH S 45.00 . < an
S  FRONT FENDER BRACKET - RH S 32,00 7 ¥ WA
6 FRONT FENDER RIVET S 36.00 »

7  FRONT FENDER BRACE - RH S 107.00 ¥ wnn
8 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - RH S 3400 < we
9  HEADLIGHT - RH s 708700  x "
10  FRONT BUMPER s  1,946.0040 ~
11 FRONT TYRE RIM - RH S 651.00 1~
12 SUNDRIES s 38000 @ <"
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 11,197.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 3,232.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 14,429.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.

———————



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

L

1&"‘"’/«.["'1-‘. :.1.1"4‘1 w3 LI‘
L)

yefs (1@ (0%
k J_] -‘JF'A.E'

Ev. %\. bt aduis

1P i s a _ i, !
¥ :} hd“ q’?{
J"'J' o1 "'ﬂ"‘-}““'l!’ 4

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refar lo Ms Norah Khal al
Tel,6768 9828 for appointment

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408688
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax ' 6841 1163
Email: Nara khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.&g

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No +  B3B6 2323

Fax No 1 B8411183

Reference :  PAJODIOGT7/2018/0Y/ TF
Date s 27-May-19

Vehicle not IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name +  Ms. Mok Li Pang Linda
Address : 1 Elizabeth Drive
#06-07
Singapore 668743
Telephone *  HP +65 87570375
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claim
Policy No. :  1700023079-01
Vehicle No : SLV1755R
Model Code +  Audi A4 SEDAN 14 TFSI S
Model / Year : 2212017
Engine No :  CVNO048772
Chassis No + WAUZZZF4BJAD41432
Mileage :
Date In -
Liability .
Excess Cost I
Estimated By 1 Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date ¢ 20-May-19

Place of Accident ¢ |ON Orchard L6 Car-Park



.Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLV 1755 R

Estimated
Sin Mature of Jobs Charges

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights, homns, outside temperature sensor and SIN § 360.00 s 360.00
headlight washer assy

To dismantle and renew front bumper, rhs front fender

2 and headlight. Reorganise front crash managements 5 1,250.00 5 1,000.00
components. Reinstall all parts removed.

3 To repsray front bumper and rhs front fender. $ 1,150.00 s 1,100.00

4 Toremove and renew rhs front rim and alignment. SN § 280.00 $ 280.00

5 To carry out diaggnostic check SN § 182.00 ] 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - 3,232.00 - 2,932.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLV 1755
Damaged Parts & Prices

S/IN __ Parts Description S/Nett
1 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - RH $ 56.00
2 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - RH 3 123.00
3 FRONT FENDER -RH $ 700.00 559.60
4 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - RH $ 45,00
5 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - RH $ 32.00
6 FRONT FENDER RIVET S 36.00 28.80
7 FRONT FENDER BRACE -RH $ 107.00
8 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - RH $ 34.00
9 HEADLIGHT - RH $ 7,087.00
10  FRONT BUMPER $ 1,946.00 1,556.80
11 FRONT TYRE RIM - RH $ 651.00 520.80
12 SUNDRIES S 380.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 11,197.00 2,666.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 3,232.00 2,932.00
GRAND TOTAL $  14,429.00 5,598.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

56 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086538
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Name -
Surveyed Date -
Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks

Please Note * This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel 6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora.khai(@premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SLV 1755 R PA/OD/DGTT209KK

12 Sep 2019
Dear Sir, |
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLY 1755 R, Audi A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI.

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SLV 1755 R, claimant,
Ms Mok Li Fang Linda, please find the related document per anached.

1. A copy of the Orniginal invoice no, 85014236 — 5% 5,347.86,
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate vou could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate 1o contact me at
6768 991 1.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls
AlIG-SLV 1755 R

from

Telephone +65-
Talefax  +&5-
EMail

Our department
Our Ref

Your Rel

Date

tetal pages

Premium Aulomoblles Ple Lic
Showroom

4 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158080
Talephone (65) 6566 1111
Teletax  [B5) 68471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
S5 UblRd 1

Singapore 408690
Telephone (65) 6338 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Aud| Cantre Singapors Alexandra Service Centro Ubi Service Centre Customer Service
B Alscandrn Road 81 Alecanan Road 55 Ui Romd 1 Seare AgpeTine 388 737
W‘mm wim:aum Singapore A0SUS 24 Brisabaiivr Sitvits A8 1713
mun-.ﬂn
MTESTE R e Mimmeelwmn e e -
INE TAX INVOICE
Page 1 18:17 Company Reg. No. 199%02271W
GST Reg. No. 1933502271W
AIG ASTA PACIFIC IMSURANMCE PTE LTD : ‘ - :
MOTOR CLATM DEPT Invoice No: 85013236 Account: rooos [T 0l
AlIG BOILDING
7 SHERTON WAY Date 11/06/201% AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
#0716 MOTGR CLATM OEPT
SINGAPORE O7#120 075120 s1U1T AIG BUILDING
Order : SLv1755R 18 SHENTON WAY
W07-18
Term ;. 30 SINGAFORE 075120
Regn No: suvizsse v 353580 Regn Date: 22/12/2017 Mileage: 22822 WIP No.: 54397
Model: Ad SEDAN 1.4 TFSI S tromic Chassis: WAUZZZT4ETAD41432 Engine: cvn 048772 Dept: u
You have been assisted by - vs-¥elvin #hoo | 138
Details Oty Unit Price Amount
¢ EXT M: #8g8s -£00, 00 1.00 -600, 00
Insurance Excesa/Liahility
- BODTWORK M: 360,00 1.00 360,00
TO REMOVE BEMD THAMSFER FROMT WIRE HABMESS
FOR HEADLIGHTS, HOERS,OUTEIDE TEMPEEATURE
SEMSOR AND HEANLIGHT WASHER ASSY
5 BOOYWORE M: 100G, 00 1.00 1,000.00
T0 DISMANTLE AND HEMEW FHONT BUMBER AND
BHS FRONT FENDER.HEORGANISE FRONT CRASH
MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.REINSTALL ALL PARTS
REMOVED
-1 BODYWORE M 1100.00 1.00 1, 100.00
TO BESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND RHS FRAONT FENDES
5 BODYWORE Hi 280,00 1.00 2B0.00
TO REMOVE AND RENEW RHE FRONT AIM
AND CARRY OUT WHEEL ALIGHMENT
5 BODYWORN My 182.00 L.00 192,00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CEECE
% EBWOR21106R FENDER | LAST) Less 0204 i.00 £55.50 555, &0
X ABWOBDT7085C GRU COVER Lasa 020% 1:00 184€.00 1,556.80
¥ ABWODEOIOZSEF [R) [SKIATIM 16" CX1 & Leas 0204 1.00 &%1.00 520.80
: 4 AN 0léiasy PFOP-RIVET Lesa Q20% 12.00 3.00 28.80
parts 2,666.00 . Sub-Total 4, 898,00
Labaur o.00 ._a""_—_\‘u Oa,
Sublet 2,932.00 -'-."1"‘"“{6‘..\ 349.86
Menus 0.00 [ e 7% GST ¥
Lubricant 0. 00 ' o
.
T uh Grand Total i M
N
Received by For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid Norah Khmi  from

78 Shenton Way 6768 9828 Telephone +65-
#07-16 AlG Building 6541 1183 Telefax  +B85-
Singapore 079120 Mobile  +85-
Motor Claims Dept Body Repair Our department
Yr Ref: SLV 1755 R Yaur Claim Ref

PA/ODORTT 2019 KK Our Ref
28 June 2019 Date

I total pages
RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Premum Automobiles Pie Lid

Muke & Model : Audi A4 SEDAN 1 4 TFSI S :L“ Kea Road
Vehicle Chassis No., WAUZZZFA6JAN41432 i':mhm :as; B568 1111

Vehicle Regn No. : SLV 1755 R Telefax  (65) 8471 3733

Vehicle Mileage ~ : 22822 KM el
Vehicle Owner ~ :  Ms. Mok Li Fang Linda e oy
Certificate No g 1 T00(093079-01 e
Own Damage Excess $642.00 (Inclusive 7%GST)

Accident Date ; 20/5/2019

Place - 10N Orchard L6 Car-Park

Repair Cost - $E KFS¢

WIP No. : 54597

Repairer's Name - Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

I/'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my elaim,

Ly %I
Owner / Insured Signature  : \’bﬂ/g\,¥

Time . i0 :31-!5' N

Date $ ‘!q! 14

MMSCHARGE VOUCHER- ANG - SLV 1TSS R



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

.+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| Case Hotified |Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned Add) pt | Adj Ssbmatted | 1ns Authied Smtus
i s e e —
o |31 May 2019 | (JoMari0IT  sessemon  |595,598.00 | panaiay tar ity
| eseasinge | | bomemmanns | | vwnoe | Cancl Caua |

Reference Claim Details

[Crested by insurer]

Insured: | MOK LI PANG LINDA, [D: 579190927, Tel: +6597570375, Email: SILVERKIS@GMALL COM

Vehicle Reg. | i . | 20/05/2019 19:00 - :59

M. PR IEEN. _|OwtmolLoS3" (136 Manths and 28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r))
|Claim Type: | OD / 33808689915G :m"ﬁz‘" 1700003079-01 (Camprahensive)
! |Eacess: |=$500 00

Repalter- | Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408665 Ubi - Tel: 876808268/9827/9911
Hardling AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (5G) - Tel- 65-6415-3000  [Handled by Mithoo Singh, Asshwesnjest Kaur]

Ingurer: Anshweenjestkaur Mithoosinghdliaig cam

Adjuister LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (WQ) - Tel; 62563561 .. [Handlad by MOHD TAUFTKH BIN HAMID] .. [Final Rpt due
11/06/2019]

dn;:j"m”““ MOK LI BANG LINDA (39 / Fernale) ,  NRIC: S7O10093F, Tel: «G597570375 Email: SILVERKISOGMAIL COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED Wigw AR [ Compase Case Muil I

« AIG_SG (03/06/2015): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (55140232.00) - SLV1755R - Clalm Handier: Mithoo Sin...
o AIG_SG [I1/05/2015): Alert - Ad) Mandate Malntained - SLV1755A - Clalm Handler: Mithoo Singh, Aashwes..

[mmun'ruﬂi View Al | Seareh Tasks | Crmate wew Tasx | Compiete |

lbu-lblu Priority Type  Task Group Subsject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On ~ Done?
Mo resulte

https://singapore.merimen. com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=d... 2/10/2019



https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_...

Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2
Claim Documents
*SLV1755R H.‘:’IUIHHI.SG]
May 20 2019 7:00PM
[MOK LI PANG LINDA]
Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd
Uninad Documents | _ Upiesd Phetss | Comeoss Mew Lemer | Ugiess ises | upload Autin | Wiew [View in Browser] v |
Assessment Reports ——————— [Lperpage (%) &
Mo | Fnalized On LKK Auto Consultants Fte Ltd (HQ) Thumimail | Print
1 |3105/1910:32 | Adjuster Immediate Advies © | adwmm ||
Photos/Images o [3perpage [v] W
o | Relnbel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |3405/1910:36 | General View 0| s | H
2 |31/05/1910:36 | Genersl View O wavs | B
3 31705719 10134 Ganeral View @O | Load s
4 |11/05/1910:36 | General View 0| sarc | A
5 |31/05/19 10:36 Ganeral View 0 | s B
6 |31/05/19 10:36 Ganeral View 0 | tcsaws B
7 |31/05/19 10:38 General View - - - 0 | icedirs | B |
B |31/05/19 10:36 | General View 0| wedws | B |
8 |31/05/19 10:38 General View 0| wedwe | A
10 |31/05/1910:36 | Ganeral View Q| wedes | B
11 |31/05/19 10:36 | General View Q| oaws | & |
12 [31/051910:38 | General View g ioad G | BA
13 [21/05/19 1038 | General View 0| cadive |
14| 31/05/1910:36 | General View o @O | Loecws | B |
15 | 31/05/19 10:36 Ganoral View 0 | Lsaws (&
16 30519 10:36 | General View @ | oeaws | B |
17 |31/05/1810:36 | Genaral View @ | waawc | A
18 [31/05/19 10136 | General View 0| wadws | A
19 |11/05/18 10:06 | General View 0| ceivc |
20 |1/05/1910:36 | General View 0| waws | H
21 |3405/1910:36 | General View O | waws | 4
22 |31/05/19 10:36 | General View 0| weawc | H
23 |1/05/19 10:36 | Genaral View 0| wadwc | A
24 [11/05/19 10:36 | General View 0! ceavc | A
Documentation ﬁm %]
Me |Relabel/Recrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 21/05/10 10:31 ESTIMATEpdf - g Load POF
3 |31/05/1810:33 | INTERVIEW FORM & UNDERTAKING LETTER.pdf Load POF
3 (140518 10:31 | C1 & DRIVING.pelf Load POF
4 [31/05/19 10:33 | SLV 1755R GIA & POLICE REPORT.pdl Load POE
5 |16/08/18 11:27 | ESTIMATE MARKED.pdf - g Load PDF
6 |D/10/19 11:13 | 'Werkshop Invoice Load POF
7 |02/10/19 11:13 | Discharge Voucher Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents
View |View in Browser| « |
| Assessment Reports 1 per page ~] &
Mo | Finsluzed On Pramium Automoblies Pte Ltd (UBT) | Thumbeail | Print
1 |24/05/19 18:18 | Accident Statement B e
Photos/Images [3 per page El1| &z

2/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2
!.I.ll-uﬂmm Reports e = —— 1 per page e _ﬁm
[N [Finaiived n Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (USK)  Thumbmall | Print
Mo [Finalized On  |Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd (UBI) || Print|
1 |24/05/19 1813 | Accident Photo O wrs
12 |24/05/1918:13 | Accident Photo 0 wwirvc | B
3 |24/05/19 18:13 | Accident Photo O cedwc | A
4 |24/05/1918:11 | Accident Photo @ | weciws | M |

5 |2405/1918:13 | Accidant Photo 0| wawe | H
|6 340519 18:13 | Accident Photo 0 v | B
|7 | 24/05/1916:13 | Accident Photo 0 | lesdwc | B
'8 |24/05/19 18:13 | Accident Photo © | wervc | @A
|8 12405121813 | Accident Photo QO cwrc @
10 |24/05/19 1513 | Accident Phato 0 | wcwc | B
|11 |24/05/19 18:1] | Accident Photo O e B
12 [24/05/1916:13 | Accident Photo @O wxrc | B

Documantation [Loerpoge [V1| &

No_|Finaiized On Premium Autamobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) | Thumbnaii | Print
1 |24/05/1918:15 | Sketch Plan @ iecc | H
2 |24/05/1918:15 | Sketch Plan #2 0 wuare | A
{3 |24/05/19 16:116 | POLICE REPORY 0| cwdirc | A
(4 |24/05/15 16:16 | POLICE REPORT @O lodwc B
‘5 |24/D5/19 18:16 | POLICE REPORT @O sedrs | 9
{6 |24/08/19 18:16 INTERVIEW FORM 0| cedwc | &
7 |24/05/1918:16 | INTERVIEW FORM @ | toavs | B

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Beset | Save | peint |

There sre no document checklists configured.

L
LS
Show Remarks To: [ Hangiing Insurer
lartw; Barsarey sre EovEie G e ve sFos d o il pertes
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdocé&fuseaction=dsp_... 2/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 3
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne1aseoriser
51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 8256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto com;assignmentis@lkkauto com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No:  CC3/AIG19009608/T1SD3E2
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 02110/2019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant MOK LI PANG LINDA Palicy No: 1700093079-01
Date of Loss: 20/05/2019 Nature of Claim: QD Claim No: 3380868089156
| D Fl F Hi
Reg Mo: SLV1T55R
Make & Model. ALIDI A4, 1.4 TFSI S TRONIC (A) Engine No: CVND487T72
Reg Date: 22122017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: WALZZZF46JA041432
Colour: White Qdometer: 22135 km
Engine Capacity: 1395 cc
Market Value/New Car $120,000.00
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
Ganeral Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 20580 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 20580 R16
Front Left Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone B mm Rear Right Side; Bridgestone & mm
The above vallies regraseal e semaiiing e freads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Pans 11,197.00 2.666.00 8.531.00 76.19
Miscallansous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,232.00 283200 300.00 828
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 14,429.00 5,598.00 8,831.00 61.20
- Excess (S§) 800.00 600.00 0.00 0.00
(55) 13,820.00 4,998 .00 8,831.00 63.86
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$5) G68.03 34588 618.17 63.86
Nett Amount (SS) 14,797.03 5,347.86 9,449.17 63.88
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: A0Ds2018
Date Inspecied: 30/05/2019 Inspected Al Premium Automobiles Pie Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID

Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This reparf represents owr Bndings af ihe tme and place of inspection sfated horein, Such ingpechion has boen carmed ouf fo the best of our
knowtedge and abdity but any other kabiity under army other crcumsfances is hereby axpredsly excludad,
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part Mo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1T 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - RH Not Necessary 56.00FS *FS
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - RH Not Necessary 123.00Fs *-FS
3 1 *FRONT FENDER - RH Bent 700 00FS  “559B60FS
4 1 *FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - RH Mot Necessary 45 00FS *-FS
5§ 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET - RH Not Necessary 3200FS *.F8
68 1 *FRONT FENDER RIVET Necessary 3500FS *28.80FS
T 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE - RH Not Necessary 107 00FS *-FS
a 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - RH Not Necessary 34.00FS *-FS
g 1 *HEADLIGHT - RH Not Necessary 7.087.00FS *-F§
10 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformead 1,046.00FS *1,556.80FS
1 1 *FRONT TYRE RIM - RH Cut B51.00FS *520.80FS
12 1 *SUNDRIES Mot Necessary 380.00FS *-F8
F=Franchise part. S=Spchet!

Total Parts (S§) 11,197.00 2,666.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanecus Nems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS MNew 360.00 360,00

FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE
SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY

2  TODISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER, RHS MNew 1,250.00 1,000.00
FRONT FENDER AND HEADLIGHT. REORGANISE FRONT
CRASH MANAGEMENTS COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL

PARTS REMOVED
3  TORESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND RHS FRONT FENDER  New 1,150.00 1,100.00
4  TOREMOVE AND RENEW RHS FRONT RIM AND New 280.00 280.00
ALIGNMENT
5 TOCARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 182.00 182.00

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 3,232.00 2,932.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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